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Corlie Steyn

From: Corlie Steyn
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 3:44 PM
To: René de Kock (WR)
Cc: Nicole Abrahams (WR)
Subject: RE: Proposed Veld PV North Energy Facility and proposed Veld PV South Energy 

Facility on the remainder of farm (53) Haramoep / Voorgestelde Veld PV Noord 
Energie Fasiliteit en Veld PV Suid Fasiliteit op die restant van plaas (53) Haramoep

Thank you for your acknowledgement 
 
Kind regards 
 
Corlie Steyn MPhil, Environmental Management       
Senior Consultant, Environment and Planning, Aurecon  
T + 27 44 8055421 F +27 44 8055454  
Corlie.Steyn@aurecongroup.com  
Suite 201, 2nd Floor, Bloemhof Building, 65 York Street, George South Africa 6529  
PO Box 509, George 6530 South Africa  
aurecongroup.com 
 

 

      

 
 

From: René de Kock (WR) <Dekockr@nra.co.za>  
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 2:04 PM 
To: Corlie Steyn <Corlie.Steyn@aurecongroup.com> 
Cc: Nicole Abrahams (WR) <AbrahamsN@nra.co.za> 
Subject: RE: Proposed Veld PV North Energy Facility and proposed Veld PV South Energy Facility on the remainder of 
farm (53) Haramoep / Voorgestelde Veld PV Noord Energie Fasiliteit en Veld PV Suid Fasiliteit op die restant van 
plaas (53) Haramoep 
 
Good day Corlie 
  
Yes, thank you.  We did receive your email. 
  
Kind regards 
  
 
René de Kock  
Statutory Control 
Western Region 
1 Havenga Street, Oakdale, Bellville, Western Cape, 7530, South Africa 
T: +27 21 957 4607 | M:  
Dekockr@nra.co.za | www.sanral.co.za 
Fraud Hotline Number - 0800 204 558 
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From: Corlie Steyn [mailto:Corlie.Steyn@aurecongroup.com]  
Sent: Monday, 09 September 2019 11:18 AM 
To: serahmu@daff.gov.za; pmotaung@geoscience.org.za; amberra@yahoo.com; 
Jasper.Nieuwoudt@dmr.gov.za; zethu.kapika@nersa.org.za; nocebile.masemola@nersa.org.za; 
Wlutsch@environment.gov.za; René de Kock (WR) <Dekockr@nra.co.za>; 
wilson.molaudzi@eskom.co.za; 'John.geeringh@eskom.co.za' <John.geeringh@eskom.co.za>; 
info@sahra.org.za; ratha.timothy@gmail.co.za; rtimothy@nbkb.org.za; ramon@vodamail.co.za; 
zschmidt@ncpg.gov.za; tebogo.lentswe@energy.gov.za; tmakaudi@ncpg.gov.za; 
ManamathelaS@dws.gov.za; Lterblanche@ncpg.gov.za; leonterblans@gmail.com; info@namakwa-
dm.gov.za; hendrikv@namakwa-dm.gov.za; pims@namakwa-dm.gov.za; janniel@namakwa-
dm.gov.za; munman@khaima.gov.za; meyer@khaima.gov.za 
Cc: Marianna Taljaard <Marianna.Taljaard@aurecongroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Proposed Veld PV North Energy Facility and proposed Veld PV South Energy Facility on the remainder of 
farm (53) Haramoep / Voorgestelde Veld PV Noord Energie Fasiliteit en Veld PV Suid Fasiliteit op die restant van 
plaas (53) Haramoep 
  
Good day,  
  
Can you please indicate whether you have received the email below? 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 11:15 AM 
To: serahmu@daff.gov.za; pmotaung@geoscience.org.za; amberra@yahoo.com; 
Jasper.Nieuwoudt@dmr.gov.za; zethu.kapika@nersa.org.za; nocebile.masemola@nersa.org.za; 
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Wlutsch@environment.gov.za; Dekockr@nra.co.za; wilson.molaudzi@eskom.co.za; 
'John.geeringh@eskom.co.za' <John.geeringh@eskom.co.za>; info@sahra.org.za; 
ratha.timothy@gmail.co.za; rtimothy@nbkb.org.za; ramon@vodamail.co.za; zschmidt@ncpg.gov.za; 
tebogo.lentswe@energy.gov.za; tmakaudi@ncpg.gov.za; ManamathelaS@dws.gov.za; 
Lterblanche@ncpg.gov.za; leonterblans@gmail.com; info@namakwa-dm.gov.za; 
hendrikv@namakwa-dm.gov.za; pims@namakwa-dm.gov.za; janniel@namakwa-dm.gov.za; 
munman@khaima.gov.za; meyer@khaima.gov.za 
Cc: Marianna Taljaard <Marianna.Taljaard@aurecongroup.com> 
Subject: Proposed Veld PV North Energy Facility and proposed Veld PV South Energy Facility on the remainder of 
farm (53) Haramoep / Voorgestelde Veld PV Noord Energie Fasiliteit en Veld PV Suid Fasiliteit op die restant van 
plaas (53) Haramoep  
  
  
Good day, 
  

RE: 
  

1. ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION (EA) PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED VELD PV NORTH ENERGY 
FACILITY AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, ON THE REMINDER OF FARM 53 HARAMOEP, 
NEAR AGGENEYS IN THE NORTHERN CAPE: DEA Ref: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2051 

  
2. ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION (EA) PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED VELD PV SOUTH ENERGY 

FACILITY AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, ON THE REMINDER OF FARM 53 HARAMOEP, 
NEAR AGGENEYS IN THE NORTHERN CAPE: DEA Ref: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2052 

  
Please find attached 2 letters (in English and in Afrikaans)  regarding the abovementioned projects. Please be 
reminded of your obligations in terms S24O (3) of NEMA to submit any comment within 30 days of this notification. 
Please submit your comments by 7 October 2019 
  
Hard copies of the attached letters and a CD has been posted to you. 
  
  
A digital copy of Veld PV North report available on Drop Box at: 
  
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/snz66ideo8nktpt/AABnDIrWNoBLRoHbBzGbN7kHa?dl=0 
  
or on Google Drive: 
  
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/14TWDxsYWugpRFX5qIHx44aS-9W064JJV?usp=sharing 
  
A digital copy of Veld PV South report available on Drop Box at: 
  
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/xh9vlx3iyr8zhsk/AAAWVnoOGHODlORpzxaLlJVja?dl=0 
  
or on Google Drive: 
  
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18GnxQobsIs-wmtqZrXCqKbJ1UyOs4B75?usp=sharing 
  
  
Please confirm receipt of this email and contact Aurecon if you are unable to open the attachment. 
  
Yours sincerely 
  
Corlie Steyn 
  
  
Goeie dag, 
  

IN SAKE: 
  

1. OMGEWINGSMAGTIGING (OM) VIR DIE VOORGESTELDE VELD PV NOORD ENERGIE FASILITEIT EN 
VERWANTE INFRASTRUKTUUR, OP DIE RESTANT VAN PLAAS 53 HARAMOEP, NABY AGGENEYS IN 
DIE NOORD-KAAP : DOS Verw.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2051 
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2. OMGEWINGSMAGTIGING (OM) VIR DIE VOORGESTELDE VELD PV SUID ENERGIE FASILITEIT EN 
VERWANTE INFRASTRUKTUUR, OP DIE RESTANT VAN PLAAS 53 HARAMOEP, NABY AGGENEYS IN 
DIE NOORD-KAAP: DOS Verw.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2052 
  
  

Aangeheg is 2 briewe (in Afrikaans en Engels) wat verband hou met bogenomede projekte. U word herinder aan die 
voorwaardes kragtens S24O (3) van “NEMA” om enige kommentaar binne 30 dae van hierdie kennisgewing aan ons 
te stuur teen 7 Oktober 2019.  
  
  
Harde kopiee van die aangehegte briewe asook ‘n CD is aan u gepos.  
  
  
‘n Digitale kopie van die Veld PV Noord verslag is beskikbaar op “Dropbox”: 
  
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/snz66ideo8nktpt/AABnDIrWNoBLRoHbBzGbN7kHa?dl=0 
  
of op “Google Drive”: 
  
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/14TWDxsYWugpRFX5qIHx44aS-9W064JJV?usp=sharing 
  
‘n Digitale kopie van die Veld PV Suid  verslag is beskikbaar op “Dropbox”: 
  
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/snz66ideo8nktpt/AABnDIrWNoBLRoHbBzGbN7kHa?dl=0 
  
of op “Google Drive”: 
  
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/14TWDxsYWugpRFX5qIHx44aS-9W064JJV?usp=sharing 
  
  
Dui asseblief aan of u hierdie epos ontvang het en kontak asseblief vir Aurecon indien u nie die aanhangsels nie kan 
oopmaak nie 
  
Vriendelike groete 
  
  
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
 

 

      

  
  


